July 22, 2014

Public Works Commissioners
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, WI 53403

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are submitting a rectifying Change Order #1 on Contract 27-14 (K4-027) 2014 Douglas Park Asphalt
Improvements in the amount of $40,919.81.

The original base bid amount was $282,777.21. This Change Order #1 brings the revised contract total to
$241,857.90.

This credit should be applied to the following account:

Account Number Description Amount
994.660.5010 Chavez — Parking Lot Paving ($40,919.81)

Staff will be available at the meeting to discuss this in greater detalil.

Respectfully requested,

Tom Molbeck
Director



